STV0000646

Message

From: Gaul, Larry [Lawrence.Gaul@stvinc.com]

on behalf of  Gaul, Larry <Lawrence.Gaul@stvinc.com> [Lawrence.Gaul @stvinc.com]
Sent: 8/7/2019 6:18:14 AM

To: Charter, Troy [Troy.Charter@ottawa.ca]

Subject: Re: Final update: ATS SCADA Lost

Just another example of how unprepared they are for Trial Running. And we are giving them passing grades!!
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 7, 2019, at 6:16 AM, Charter, Troy <Troy.Chartsr@ ottawa.ca> wrote:

“*This e-mail is from outside 8TV

Thx. Will come over shortly. They are still sorting out inspection sheets and processes.

Get Outlnok for Android

From: Gaul, Larry <Lawrsncs Gaul@stying.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 6:06:21 AM
To: Charter, Troy <Troy.Charter@@otiawa.ca>
Subject: Re: Final update: ATS SCADA Lost

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the source.

ATTENTION : Ce courriel provient d’un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez pas de piéce jointe,
excepté si vous connaissez I’expéditeur.

I have been told that this only resulted in a discrepancy between the power status shown on the ATS displays
and what is displayed on the SCADA power displays. SCADA power status is what the TOCC monitors.

So to answer your question, would not have interrupted normal operation of the railroad
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 7, 2019, at 5:47 AM, Charter, Troy <Troyv.Charter @ottawa.ca> wrote:

*This e-mall is from outside STV

If this was down during the day, how does this impact service?

Get Qutinok for Android

From: Splinter, David <Bayvid. Splinter@ottawa.ga>

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 4:30:59 AM

To: TOCC Comms - Coord / Comms-CCOTC <IDLLComms-Coord@ottawa.ca>; >PTE - TS - TO - OC Enhanced Line 1
Incident Reporting <pte-ts-to-geenhancediine lincidentreporting@otiawa ca>

Subject: Final update: ATS SCADA Lost

AL 03:54 ATE-SCADA communication was re-asiablished.
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David Splinter

From: TOCC Comms - Coord / Comms-CCOTC <000 Comms-Loordfiotiawa.ca>

Sent: August 07, 2019 00:32

To: >PTE - TS - TO - OC Enhanced Line 1 Incident Reporting <pte-is-to-ccsnhancedinslincidentreporting@ottawa ca>
Subject: ATS SCADA Lost

24:23 ATS SCADA lost communication.

Helpdesk notified.
Natale Huneault

{613} 580-2424 ext. | poste 52845
¥ el mnatalie hunsauli@otiaws.oa
wal W, oclranspo.com

This e-mail originates from the City of Ottawa e-mail system. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or
the information it contains by other than the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. Thank you.

Le présent courriel a été expédi€ par le systeme de courriels de la Ville d'Ottawa. Toute distribution, utilisation
ou reproduction du courriel ou des renseignements qui s'y trouvent par une personne autre que son destinataire
prévu est interdite. Je vous remercie de votre collaboration.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Redesigned and rebuilt: visit our new website at www . stvine.con
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The information contained in this electronic message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are informed that any
dissemination, copying or disclosure of the material contained herein, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this transmission in error, please notify STV and purge this message.
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This e-mail originates from the City of Ottawa e-mail system. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or
the information it contains by other than the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. Thank you.

Le présent courriel a été expédié par le systéme de courriels de la Ville d'Ottawa. Toute distribution, utilisation
ou reproduction du courriel ou des renseignements qui s'y trouvent par une personne autre que son destinataire
prévu est interdite. Je vous remercie de votre collaboration.
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